File No.F.12011/2/2017-Coord.

Minutes of 113th Weekly Review Meeting held under the Chairpersonship of Hon'ble Minister (WR, RD & GR) on 12.04.2017

The 113th Weekly Review Meeting was held on 12.04.2017 under the Chairpersonship of Hon'ble Minister(WR, RD & GR) in which progress of 99 Priority Projects of PMKSY/CAD, EFC on CAD scheme, Monitoring of 99 priority projects and position of Budget expenditure were reviewed. The following action points were identified for further action:

1. Inspection report of 99 priority projects shall be finalized before 24th April, 2017. Good Photographs of the inspection site shall also be kept ready.

[Shri Sanjeev Agrawal, CE, CWC]

2. The finalization of **5**th **MI census** report shall be done on priority basis. The states from where data is awaited may be perused vigorously at higher level. Validation of the received data of the states should be completed in a time bound manner.

[ADG, Stat]

3. The proposal for **Integrated Flood Management** scheme shall be finalized in next 15 days.

[Comm(FM)/Chairman, CWC]

4. Board Meeting of Polavaram Project Authority shall be convened in April, 2017.

[Comm(SPR)]

5. Comm(CAD) may assess the proposal received under CAD component of 99 priority projects of PMKSY. States (from where proposal has not been received) may be asked to submit the same on priority basis, as CAD component are also to be completed simultaneously with the AIBP projects. Proposals should be examined in terms of number of proposals received vis a vis work actually started. Where the work has not started, the same may brought to the notice of Secretary(WR,RD&GR). Aim should be to expedite and complete these projects as per given timelines, in consultation with state Govt authorities. Attention should be given on priority I and priority II projects.

[Comm(CAD)]

6. The proposal of TISS for WUAs may be processed and got approved. Thereafter if required, it may be transferred to NWM for including NGOs.

[Comm(CAD)]

7. Comm(CAD) informed that NITI Aayog has suggested for a comprehensive water management index with key performance indicators. Efforts may be made to do it in such a way that NITI Aayog may quote it as an exemplary case for the other projects of GOI.

[Comm(CAD)]

8. CE, CWC mentioned that CWC has completed 229 monitoring inspection of 99 priority projects. 23 projects where progress is less, special monitoring is being done by deputing Senior Officers of CWC. Monitoring of 21 projects will be completed by June, 2017.

[Shri Sanjeev Agrawal, CE, CWC]

9. CWC has informed that a proposal for remote sensing monitoring of the PMKSY projects is pending in the Ministry for approval. The proposal of CWC shall be examined and finalized in the Ministry in one week time.

[Comm(SPR) /Comm(CAD)]

10 . Strengthening of Ground Water Resources ia a challenge and required proper planning of works. Also,regular monitoring of planned/ongoing works of CGWB may be done so that expenditure of Budget allocated may be ensured in most expeditious and transparent manner with excellent results.

[JS(A&GW)/Chairman,CGWB]

12. The recommendations of Mihir Shah Committee may be examined and implemented by the end of April, 2017.

[JS(PP)]

13. Attendance of the officers and employees of the Ministry/organizations should be regularly monitored and punctuality should be ensured.

[JS(A&GW)/Head of Organization under Ministry]

14. Success stories on **anti erosion of island** in the world may be perused through media/internet/other materials in this field to replicate them in Majuli Island.

[JS(PP)]

15. Cleanliness of the toilets of the building may be coordinated with other Ministries housed in the Shram Shakti Bhawan and effort be made to make it odour/stench free.

[JS(A)]

File No.F.12011/2/2017-Coord.